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Mrs Rigg - Application for a lawful development certificate for an existing use  

Christie Burns 
Cumberland Council 
The Market Hall 
Market Place  
Whitehaven 
Cumbria CA28 7JG 

Mrs W Rigg 
12 Montreal Close 

Cleator Moor 
Cumbria, CA25 5NN 

Ref  - 4/24/2116/0E1 
Date  -21st May 2024 
 
 Dear Christie   

 
SMALL HOLDING, DAZELL STREET, MOOR ROW, CUMBRIA, CA24 3LE 

APPLICATION FOR A LAWFUL DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE FOR AN EXISTING USE  
 

Further to the recent planning consultation and discussions with yourself, I would like to take 
this opportunity to formally confirm provide further photographic evidence that the static 
caravan has been in its current location for over 15 years.  
 
Fig 1 – Google Earth Pro – 10/2008 (Aerial View) - 16 years ago 
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Fig 2 – Google Earth Pro – 06/2018 (Aerial View) - 6 years ago 
 

 
 
Fig 3 – Current Facebook Post (Chris Rigg Profile) – 20th May 2013 – Static visible in background 
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Fig 4 – Current Facebook Post (Vix Rigg Profile) – 26th Aug 2014 – Static visible in background 
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Fig 5 – Current Facebook Post (Vix Rigg Profile) – 3rd Oct 2015 – Static visible in background 

 



Small Holding, Dazell Street, Moor Row, Cumbria, CA24 3LE

 

 
 

        
Mrs Rigg - Application for a lawful development certificate for an existing use  

Fig 6 – Current Facebook Post (Sid Rigg Profile) – 25th Sept 2011 – Static visible in background 
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Fig 9 – Current Facebook Post (Chris Rigg Profile) – 26th Jan 2020 – Static visible in background 
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Finally, if you have any queries regarding the above or would like further details on any aspect 
regarding the application or the continual siting of this static caravan, please don’t hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
Kind regards 
 

W Rigg 
 
Mrs Wendy Rigg 

 


